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SUMMARY DESCRIPTION

A striking row of cedar trees welcomes guests and directs them down the path from Herring Creek Road towards Roseville
Plantation. Fields of soy beans and mature grown trees create a lush backdrop and serve as a reminder of the rich
agricultural history of King William County. The plantation abuts the Herring Creek to the east, which has proven to be
particularly advantageous and critical to its success. Roseville’s contributing resources consist of a two-and-a-half story,
four-bay frame dwelling its and surviving outbuildings: a one-story, one-bay detached frame kitchen, a one-story, two-bay
frame school, a large, one-story, single-bay frame granary, a privy, a 1930s era barn, and two chicken houses, of which
one has been converted to an equipment shed. Also located on the substantial grounds are the Ryland family cemetery and
a slave cemetery, which are contributing resources to the plantation.

DETAILED DESCRIPTION
House

The house at Roseville stands at the end of a long entrance lane flanked by cedars. The school, privy, and Ryland family
cemetery are located to the rear of the house, while the remaining outbuildings are located to the west of the house, with
the granary located next to a creek. The main house, oriented to the west, faces Herring Creek Road.

Built in 1807, this two-and-a-half story frame dwelling, clad in beaded weatherboards painted white, rests on a brick
foundation laid in Flemish bond. The asymmetrical fagade is four bays across at the ground level, while the second story is
three bays. Three gable six-over-six-light dormers pierce the standing-seam metal gable roof. Windows on the ground
level are nine-over-nine-light sash, with six-over-six-light sash windows above. A modern replacement porch featuring a
pedimented gable roof supported by two chamfered posts embellishes the facade. The rear is configured differently, as
both the first and second floors are four bays wide, with only two dormers above. The rear door is also surmounted by a
pedimented gable roof supported by brackets. The south end features a remarkable double chimney laid in Flemish bond,
with glazed headers and a pent closet the width of the house. The chimney was previously repointed. Prior to 1910, the
original free-standing plantation office was moved from behind the house and attached to the south elevation. Through
most of the twentieth century it was used as a kitchen and is today an office once again. The office fagade is two bays with
four-over-four-light sash windows. The south elevation and the rear are single bay, with six-over-six-light sash windows.
A modern garage adjoins the north end of the main house. The one-and-a-half-story two- bay structure complements the
main house and matches in its massing and design. An additional chimney is featured on this north elevation. This
chimney was rebuilt in the late twentieth century. Ittoo is laid in Flemish bond. A date brick stamped with “Fox 1807 is
found near the base of the chimney.

The interior of the main house features a double pile, central-passage plan with an off-center passage. The stair, typically
located in the central passage, is instead located in a rear room and rises along the exterior wall. Wainscoting topped with
a chair rail is found in all ground floor rooms. The original wood floor, which is face nailed, is extant throughout the
house. A dining room, historically used as a living room, occupies the northwest quad of the ground floor. This room
features a Federal-style mantel on the north wall. The mantel has fluted pilasters and reeding on the frieze. To the rear of
this room is the stair hall. The open-string stair also rises along the east, rear wall. The railing has simple, squared



balusters that support a molded handrail. The square newel post is simple and without decoration.
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The south front room has a plainer mantel than the north room, featuring a simple cornice with ogee moldings. To the rear
is a modern kitchen that also provides access to the office. Anenclosed service stair in the northeast corner of the kitchen
leads to a second floor bedroom.

The second floor originally had a double-pile, central-passage plan with an enclosed stair to the third floor located at the
front of the passage. The two smaller rooms have been converted into bathrooms. The mantels on this floor are identical
to the mantel in the south first floor room. Two additional rooms and an adjoining bathroom are located on the third floor.

Although Roseville may be viewed as a traditionally designed dwelling, certain features suggest the builders were
experimenting with the design to address current housing issues. The non-traditional placement of a second passage and
the stair in the rear, along with the asymmetrical fenestration of the facade supports this theory. Some studies suggest that
the vernacular builder broke down accepted forms into individual components and then applied their building knowledge
and technology to develop solutions to new problems. Exerting a certain amount of individuality, builders were able to
create new forms with this formula.> One of the new dilemmas confronting families like the Foxes was a need for greater
privacy. The traditional placement of the stairs in central passage did not allow for enough separation between the public
rooms on the ground floor and the private rooms above. It was feared a guest would venture to the second floor if the
stairs were easily accessible. Builders at this time began to experiment with slightly more flexible plans to achieve this
greater privacy. If the stair was still connected with the passage, it was at minimum repositioned to a side compartment.?
Following this premise, it is feasible to conclude that Roseville’s builder manipulated the traditional passage plan to meet
the needs of his employer.

The asymmetrical fagade further supports this experimentation hypothesis. A typical feature of the central passage
dwelling is a symmetrical fagade, which alludes to the interior floor plan.® Due to a lack of structural evidence to suggest
that the window was inserted at a later date, it may be presumed the builder once again experimented with the traditional
building vocabulary to address a spatial issue. Roseville’s west front room is larger than the front room on the opposite
side of the passage. It is possible the builders created the asymmetrical fagcade to accommodate a larger room. To be sure,
the building form evolved to meet the changing needs of its inhabitants.

As Roseville evolved, several changes were made to the plantation. Over the past 200 years, the north chimney
deteriorated significantly. Unfortunately it could not be salvaged and was rebuilt. The date brick was rescued and can be
found on the rebuilt chimney today. The south chimney fared better and only needed repointing. Two photographs
document major alterations that were mostly likely made during the Ryland sisters’ management of Roseville An early
photograph shows a square porch with four round brick columns supporting a flat roof with solid paneled balustrade. A
second photograph dated 1910 depicts the porch with the same brick columns but with shed roof. The last major change
to the house was the addition of a garage and laundry room on the north end.

Kitchen
South of the house stands a one-story, one-bay, frame kitchen sheathed with beaded weatherboards with a side-gable,

standing-seam metal roof. The inset two-bay porch has chamfered posts. A rebuilt chimney and a four-light attic window
occupy the east wall. On the south and west elevations six-over-six-light sash windows are used with an additional four-
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light attic window on the west elevation. A batten door leads to the interior. The framing is exposed on the interior and a
lack of nail holes or plaster indicates that this space has never been finished on the ground floor. The four imposing corner
posts are hewn, but not fashioned into an L-shape, and are secured with large wood pegs. Ladder-like stairs with worn
treads to the loft are located in the southwest corner of the kitchen. Pieces of beaded weatherboards cover the back of the
stair. Nail holes for lath and traces of white wash all indicate that the loft was finished at one time. The presence of a
fireplace and double-hung sash windows in the attic further indicate that this space was most likely used as living quarters.
The sash-sawn roof framing with lapped and pegged common rafters is exposed in the loft. The type of construction and
the cut nails found in the kitchen framing suggests a construction date of 1820-1830. The kitchen is a contributing
resource at Roseville.

School

A plantation school is located behind the main house. Similar to the kitchen but smaller, it is a one-story building on brick
piers, sheathed with weatherboards with a standing-seam metal gable roof. The facade of the school, however, is two bays
with a four-over-four-light sash window. The north and west elevations feature six-over-six-light sash windows with an
additional four-light attic window on the west. A brick chimney, laid in six-course bond, is located on the east end. On
the interior, the windows and doors have plain architrave trim and there is a plain chair board. There is an enclosed stair in
one corner. The school also has brick nogging in the lower half of the wall. The principle beams are hewn and sash sawn
and the building is more lightly framed than the house and kitchen suggesting a time period of 1830-1840 for construction.
The floorboards are face nailed and appear to be original. Few plantation schools survive in King Williams County. Only
one other such school was identified on properties surveyed in King William. That school was located at Burlington (050-
0010) but no additional information was available on what type of building it is. The school is a contributing resource.

Granary

The third extant outbuilding is a granary located behind the kitchen on the southwestern edge of the property, near Herring
Creek. It was probably built early in the tenure of the Ryland family who also had two grist mills in the county. The
building is tightly clad with shiplap siding and raised on a brick foundation and piers laid in three-course and five-course
American bond. The granary is built on an embankment, enabling a cart to enter under the building from the south end.
There is an elongated opening in the granary floor to allow grain inside the granary to be placed in the cart below. The
interior framing features large double corner posts with down braces and wide floorboards. Throughout the granary there
is evidence of reciprocal sawing and cut nails. Granaries of this size and apparent age are not common. The brick pier laid
in three-course American bond suggests a date of around 1820. Only four other granaries have been documented in the
King Williams County survey files. Three are combination granaries/corn cribs and are smaller buildings. Two of these
were constructed in the twentieth century. The fourth granary may be an early granary but the only documentation is a
photograph from a distance and it is not known if it is still extant. The granary is a contributing resource.



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
(8-86)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET Roseville

King William County, VA
Section __7 Page _4

Office

In the nineteenth century, Roseville also included a detached plantation office. Today it is attached to the main dwelling.
The design and layout of plantation office is identical to that of the schoolhouse. The similarities found in the two
buildings suggest that they were constructed during the same time period. It is thought that the office was moved and
attached to the house after the death of Susan Ryland in 1888. A 1910 photograph depicts the plantation office attached to
the main dwelling, confirming it was moved prior to this date.

Cemeteries

Two cemeteries are located to the rear of the house and school. The Ryland family cemetery is nearest to the house. Two
gravestones are extant, although additional members of the Ryland family are believed to be buried here. The earliest
gravestone is that of Nannie Semple Burruss, a granddaughter of William Semple Ryland, who died in 1873 as a young
adult. The other stone is for Ann Semple Ryland, a daughter of Ryland who died in 1913. Ann, one of the three sisters
who ran the farm at the turn-of-the twentieth century, apparently was the last of the Ryland family to be buried in the
family cemetery at Roseville. Also buried in the family cemetery is Sallie Brown Ryland who was buried here in 1907
although no stone survives for her. As many as ten additional graves may be located in the cemetery but this cannot be
confirmed.* Approximately one hundred yards southwest of the Ryland family cemetery, in the center of the farm, is a
copse of trees that tradition holds is a slave cemetery. No grave markers survive, although sunken areas are extant. Both
cemeteries are contributing resources.

Privy

A small frame privy stands to the rear of the house. It is one story and is sheathed with vertical boards and has a shed roof
of standing-seam metal. Its date of construction is unclear. Most privies were generally not long lived and could be moved
from place to place further contributing to their more frequent reconstruction than most outbuildings.

Barn

A barn, built in the 1930s, stands west of the house and north of the kitchen between the house and the granary. Itisa
two-story, three-bay building sheathed with weatherboards and topped with a gable roof of standing-seam metal. It has a
central pedestrian door flanked by two vehicular-sized openings. There is a small one-story, shed-roof wing on the south
side of the building.

Chicken Houses

Two chicken houses are extant, both probably built in the 1940s when the Adamses sold eggs. Both are one-story, frame
buildings covered with weatherboards with shed roofs of standing-seam metal. The roosting boxes are still extant in one
of the buildings but the other has been converted to an equipment/vehicle shed. Both are located west of the house and
south of the kitchen.
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Architectural Context

Numerous surveys conducted in King William County provide some insight into the early nineteenth-century building
practices of the area. Perhaps most significantly, these surveys indicate that the complex of numerous and diverse
outbuildings extant at Roseville rarely survive in the county. These surveys also suggest that it was still common for
builders to erect one-and-one-half-story, two-room dwellings in the early nineteenth-century, such as Seaton House (0050-
0063). While two-story and two-and-one-half-stories are also found, Roseville’s size certainly denotes the prominence
and wealth of its residents, and Fox’s position within the social hierarchies of the county. Roseville is also remarkable for
its atypical fenestration and interior plan. The plantation employs an asymmetrical facade which surveys show are rarely
found during this time period. The dwelling utilizes a central passage plan, which is common although there are some
examples of side passages. However, of the resources surveyed, the stairs were located within the passage, while
Roseville’s stairs are located in the rear southwest quadrant of the first floor. This deviation from traditional interior plans
is significant and suggests that builders were experimenting with lateral circulation patterns while still retaining the
traditional center passage.

A second Fox family house, Retreat (050-0058), was built by John Fox’s nephew James and is located approximately one
half mile south of Roseville. This dwelling was completed the year after Roseville, in 1908.> While they were built
contemporaneously, Retreat and Roseville are architecturally dissimilar. Retreat is a two-story brick structure built in two
separate sections. The original section was designed as side passage plan; however, the later addition converted this
building into the more typical central passage plan that survives today. Retreat did not experiment with an atypical facade
fenestration or interior stair placement, further demonstrating the exceptionality of Roseville and its significance to King
William County.

Roseville also contains an interesting collection of surviving outbuildings. These buildings include a kitchen, plantation
school, early granary and two historic cemeteries along with twentieth century farm buildings that include a barn, chicken
house, privy and modern storage shed. Kitchens, smokehouses, and barns are probably the most common outbuilding
types that survive on former plantations and farms. Plantation schools and granaries survive less frequently and a review
of surveyed properties reveals only one other former plantation with school and only a handful of granaries. The school
was located on Burlington but no information was available on the school. Most of the other granaries surveyed in King
William County are combination granary/corncrib and were built in the twentieth century. The one other granary for
which information was available was also classified as a granary/corncrib and is a much smaller building than the granary
located on Roseville. Not only is the Roseville granary a fairly spacious and substantial building, its banked siting allowed
carts to be pulled beneath the building for loading through an elongated slit in the floor.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Roseville, a plantation located in King William County, is significant for its ensemble of buildings that includes the house,
outbuildings, and cemeteries. Few other properties in the county contain the number and type of buildings and sites found
at Roseville. The buildings were constructed beginning about 1807 by John Fox and later by William Ryland. The
complex includes the main house, detached kitchen, school, and granary. The former plantation office was moved and
attached to the main house as a wing after the Civil War but before 1910. In addition, there are several outbuildings built
in the first half of the twentieth century. Also on the property are two cemeteries, a family cemetery and a purported slave
cemetery. Architecturally, these buildings are a cohesive complex that illustrates both the success of the successive
owners of Roseville and the building practices of this period in King William County. Additionally, Roseville has the
potential for archaeological investigations to document other buildings that may have stood on the property including
housing for the substantial number of slaves owned by the Fox and Ryland families.

JUSTIFICATION OF CRITERIA AND PERIOD OF SIGNIFICANCE

Roseville is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places at the local level of significance under Criterion C in the
area of architecture because of its surviving collection of buildings and their solid integrity. Its period of significance is
from 1807, the date of construction of the house, to 1957, which brings the property to within fifty years of the present and
includes the Adams tenure, which ended in 1988. The Adams family was the last to the actively farm Roseville. During
these years the plantation witnessed and benefited from the economic boom of the antebellum South, its subsequent
decline, and the changing landscape of the twentieth century.

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

As populations grew in the seventeenth and eighteenth centuries, counties were frequently dividing and reorganizing. In
1691, King and Queen County was formed out of Kent County. This county then splitin 1701 when King William County
was organized. The success of King William is deeply rooted in its topography. It has a long tradition of tobacco and
cereal crop agriculture, as well as a long history of Native American occupation prior to English settlement. Alluvial
floodplains create rich soil and equally important transportation routes. A primary harbor was created at West Point (in
King William County) in the eighteenth century. This deep water port connected with the Pamunkey and Mattaponi
Rivers, and in turn, facilitated water transportation throughout King William County.® By 1859, the Richmond and York
River Railroad linked Richmond to West Point, enabling farmers to transport goods along the rivers and then directly to
Richmond. The importance of this traffic cannot be underestimated. As Herring Creek flows into the Mattaponi,
Roseville was ideally situated.

The Fox family came to Virginia in the mid-seventeenth century and settled in King William County by 1700, having
acquired much of this land through royal grants. The family was important to local history, and produced several public
servants, including Henry Fox, a county justice, magistrate, and representative in the Virginia House of Burgess, the
Reverend John Fox, and Joseph Fox, who was appointed a Tobacco Inspector by the Governor of the Virginia Colonies.’
John Fox, builder of Roseville, was born in 1760 and held several significant local government positions. He served as
Lieutenant and Captain in the Continental Army, Justice of the King William County Court, surveyor, Sheriff, and Master
Commissioner.® John Fox was obviously well established in the county when he purchased 300 acres of land in the
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northwestern corner of King William County. He lived here at “Retreat”, steadily increasing his land holdings to 1,220
acres until 1807 when he built Roseville, which he called Floyd’s.® At this time Fox owned eighteen slaves, nine
horse/mules and two chairs.™

At Fox’s death in 1814,** Roseville plantation included twenty-one slaves, nine horses/mules, five cows, two “gigs” and
1,457 acres of land.*? Two years later, in 1816, an advertisement in the Richmond Enquirer announced the “Cash Sale of
Negroes...ten to twelve likely young Negroes, consisting chiefly of men and boys, belonging to the estate of Capt. John
Fox, dec.”™® Fox’s wife, Frances, was also sold several hundred acres of land. Frances Fox moved to Richmond in 1821,
two years before her death, and announced the pending public auction of Roseville in the Richmond Enquirer. The
advertisement stated “...the high land is in good farming order and in a state of rapid improvement. The improvements are
extensive and convenient.”**

In 1822, Roseville and its 337-1/2 acres were sold at public auction to William Semple Ryland for $3,375."> Under
Ryland’s management the plantation continued to grow and prosper and his family owned Roseville for ninety-five years.
William Ryland, together with Major Dabney, another prominent King William County resident, purchased Upper Mill,
commonly known as Dublin Mill, in 1833. Not long after Dabney died, Ryland bought his share and became the sole
owner.'® In 1841, Ryland acquired and operated a second mill, known then as Lower Mill, which was originally built by
the Burwells family in the eighteenth century.” The 1850 agriculture schedule reports that the Dublin Mill produced
17,500 bushels of corn annually, for a total value of $12,250.'® Although the mills were located on a separate parcel from
Roseville, they indicate the industry of Ryland at this time. The mills augmented Ryland’s income, allowing him to grow
his plantation steadily. In 1850, Ryland owned eleven horses, eleven mules, nine milk cows, twenty cattle, thirty sheep
and seventy-five swine.'® The cash value of the farm (apart from the mill) increased from $7,000 in 1850, to $15,000 in
1860.%° Accordingly, the number of slaves owned by Ryland also increased from twenty-six slaves in 1830, to forty in
1860.# Ryland steadily increased his land holdings until his death in 1861, at which time the plantation was 798 acres.?

William and Susan Ryland had a large family that included one son and six daughters. Ryland was a supporter of
education as evidenced by the school that stands behind the house and was probably built during his tenure at Roseville.
He also actively supported higher education. Ryland family members were founders of what is now known as the
University of Richmond. Originally, it was the Virginia Baptist Seminary (1830-1840), then Richmond College (1840-
1920) and the University after 1820. William Semple Ryland was a trustee and on the Board of Managers from 1835 to
1842, his father had been a trustee before that and his brother was president of the college from 1841 to 1868. William’s
son, Robert, graduated from Richmond College. At least three of the Ryland girls received additional education at Hollins
Institute, which became Hollins College and is now Hollins University.?

By all accounts, the Ryland family inherited a healthy, prosperous plantation upon William’s death. Susan Ryland,
William’s wife, continued to manage Roseville during the thriving antebellum years. The Lower Mill was conveyed to
Ryland’s daughter, Ann Ryland, who operated it until 1893, at which time she sold the mill and eight acres to the Fox and
Moran family for $ 655. Today the Lower Mill is commonly known by King William County residents as Mitchell’s Mill.

Although King William County was not a battleground during the Civil War, it witnessed the passage of 125,000
Confederate and Union soldiers, their equipment, and approximately 56,000 animals though the county.?* Today, a
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monument at the King William Courthouse notes that 450 men from the county served in the Confederate army. On June
1, 1861, Susan’s son Robert, and approximately eighty-four men, marched to Bend’s Store and enlisted in the King
William Avrtillery under Dr. Thomas H. Carter. ®° Robert Ryland was transferred to the 9™ Virginia Calvary in 1862.%°
During the war, Robert was wounded three times, and in March 1865, he was captured and became a prisoner of war. The
war affected Roseville and this rural farming area. The cash value of the farm plummeted from 15,000 in 1860 to $8,000
in 1870.*" The significant decrease in the value of the farm equipment ($1,000 in 1860 to $30 in 1870) and the value of
the livestock ($2,000 in 1860 to $700 in 1870) may represent the depressed economy in King Williams County after the
war or suggest that the Rylands perhaps sold some of their assets to continue to run the plantation.?® According to the data
reported on the agriculture schedules, Roseville’s plantation landscape was dramatically transformed after the war.

Upon Susan Ryland’s death in 1888, Roseville again experienced great change when its 798 acres were divided into ten
lots up among the Ryland children. Three Ryland sisters, Dora, Peachy and Ann inherited 187 % acres and all the
plantation buildings.”® The women continued to manage the house and farm, and a fourth sister taught at the school on
Roseville probably in the schoolhouse built by her father. Ann inherited on the mills and oversaw its operation in addition
to keeping Roseville going. The entire family was active in Beulah Baptist Church. Robert was Sunday School
Superintendent and Ann taught the young men’s Sunday School class for years. She was known for going out and
rounding up the youth who were standing around and talking outside instead of attending class. By all accountants, she
was a very tough lady.*

It is believed that the plantation office was moved under the sisters’ tenure after Susan Ryland’s death in 1888. According
to a Fox descendant, Elizabeth Parr Trice Adams, “[i]n later years after the slaves were freed, this building was moved to
the southern end of the house and has been used as a kitchen...”®! Itis unclear when precisely the office was moved. The
only available documentary evidence is a photograph dated 1910 that shows the office attached to the house. Moving the
office to the main dwelling signifies a critical change in the way the plantation is managed and also indicates the
deteriorated social hierarchies of the plantation landscape. The property was owned by Ann Ryland until her death in
1913.

Lemuel and Sallie Ann Adams bought Roseville in 1917. The Adamses were only the third owners of Roseville and the
family owned it for about seventy years. During the Adams tenure, electricity and running water for cooking were added
but few changes were made to the house. Throughout the 1950’s, wood stoves provided cooking and heat and coal was
burned in the six fireplaces for heat. A bathroom was not installed until the 1960’s (the outdoor privy is still in the yard).
The Adamses built additional buildings on the Roseville property in the late 1920°s or early 1930°s and all were related to
the farming operation. They included a large, eight-stall barn primarily for the cows, six chicken houses, two brooder
houses, and two equipment sheds that originally were used for the horses. They used the detached kitchen as a wood shed
to keep wood dry for the house stoves and for the brooder house. Only the barn and two of the chicken houses survive
from this era.

The Adamses were subsistence farmers and almost all their food and income came from the farming operation of about
seventy-five acres with the remainder of the property left in woods. The major crops were corn, wheat and tobacco. Corn
was grown for livestock as well as for milling. Other crops included hay for the livestock, cucumbers and black-eyed peas.
Black-eyed peas were a cover crop rotated around the farm and plowed under for fertilizer. There was a garden and fruit
trees to grow items for family consumption. The Adamses typically had ten to twelve milk cows and one bull (Jersey and
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Holstein), three to five horses for farming and transportation, hundreds of chickens (White Leghorns) for egg production,
and twelve to fifteen hogs with five or six annually for personal consumption and the rest sold. *?

When Lemuel Adams died, his wife Sallie remained on the farm with several of their children and continued the farming
operation. At Sallie’s death, the property went to the oldest son, John. John Adams ran the farm until his death. After
John’s death, the farm and the 165 acres was sold to James R. and Linda C. Smith in July of 1988. The Smiths made few
changes to the house or outbuildings. The Hubbard’s purchased the property in June, 1999 and are only the fifth family to
live at Roseville.*®

The Historic Building and Structure Survey (HABS) document of Roseville in 1936 and 1958 and early photographs
depict Roseville in a deteriorated state with broken windows and in need of paint. The detached kitchen is dilapidated —
the chimney had collapsed, leaving the west end exposed. While the changes to the buildings noted are important, the
basic architectural integrity of Roseville remained at the time of the reports. The HABS photographs are useful in
underscoring how relatively little Roseville was altered since the Fox and Ryland period.

The house and the variety of the surviving antebellum outbuildings of Roseville plantation are a rare and important piece
of King William County history. Only a few complexes of this breadth survive in the county today. Only one other
plantation school was identified in the county and little is known about it. The granary at Roseville is also a rare survivor.
Through them one can gain a better understanding of nineteenth century rural Virginia life.
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Roseville
King William County, VA

UTM REFERENCES CONT.

5. 18/301961E / 4191488N

6. 18/301387E / 4192062N

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The nominated property is King William County parcel number 4-20.

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

The nominated property consists of the land historically associated with Roseville and nears the extent of the

plantation’s nineteenth century boundaries.
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Roseville, King William County, Virginia
All photographs were taken by Ashley Neville, February 2007. Original negatives are on file at the Virginia
Department of Historic Resources in Richmond, Virginia.

1. Main dwelling fagade, showing attached plantation office and modern garage, view northeast (negative no.
23409)

2. Rear of main dwelling, showing schoolhouse, kitchen, granary, attached plantation office, and chicken house,

view west (negative no. 23410)

Main dwelling, second floor, front room, showing mantel, view northeast (negative no. 23409)

Main dwelling, ground floor, front room, showing mantel, view northeast (negative no. 23409)

Main dwelling, second floor passage, showing stairs to attic, view northwest (negative no. 23409)

Detached kitchen, facade and side elevation, with chicken house in the distance, view west (negative no.

23409)

Detached kitchen, interior, showing corner framing, view north

8. Granary, showing embankment, view northwest (negative no. 23410)
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